



Sid Robinson

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER



+1 336.309.3505



sidneyphillip@gmail.com



Bermuda Run, NC



Linkedin.com/in/
sidneyphillip



sidneyphillip.com

SKILLS

JavaScript

Angular

C#

HTML

SASS

GIT

ASP.Net MVC

CSS

KnockoutJS

PHP

Microsoft SQL Server

Windows Azure

EDUCATION

CONTINUED EDUCATION

Web Development Courses

PluralSight

2017 – 2018

VB.NET AND ADOBE WEB SUITE APPLICATIONS

Central Piedmont Community
College

2005 – 2007

DIPLOMA OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

King's College

2003 - 2004

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I am a Full-Stack Developer who specializes in Front-End development with over a decade of professional experience. Highly skilled with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects and am well-versed in numerous programming languages including JavaScript, Angular, and C#.

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

Self-Employed

May 2018 – Present

Currently, I am working as a Freelance Full-Stack Developer. My current client projects include EMA Resources in Mocksville North Carolina and Smith Reynolds Airport in Winston-Salem North Carolina.

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

Aon

2012 – April 2018

In this time period I worked as a Full-Stack Developer. I specialized as a senior Front-End Developer, and also excelled in Back-End developing as well. My latest project was rebuilding ASP.NET web forms to new age ASP.NET MVC Web API while using AngularJS to create interactive aspects of the application.

WEB PRODUCT SPECIALIST

Aon

2009 - 2012

In this time period I worked as a Full-Stack Developer while building on top of the Kentico Content Management System using ASP.NET MVC. The main JavaScript frameworks used were Knockout.js and jQuery Templates for Front-End development.

WEB CONSULTANT

Aon

2008 - 2009

During this time I worked as a Front-End Developer converting old html table layouts into CSS layouts. Once this was done I created new sites for our clients using HTML4, CSS and JavaScript.

SALES TECHNOLOGY SPECIALIST

Forms & Supply, Inc.

2004 - 2008

This was the beginning of my IT career. I managed and helped to expand Forms & Supply's Goldmine CRM application. I began to further my education at Central Piedmont Community College for web development and incorporated those learned web skills into Goldmine through custom html web views within the application.